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From:

Sent: September 09, 2002 6:46 PM

To: DOLANJA@stata.sgov.gov:

Cc:

Subject: Re: FW: OSCE: PRESS GUIDANCE FOR OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION MEETING
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TRANSFERRED/RECOMMEND PARTIAL RELEASE

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY B35

+ o REFERRED FOR DIRECT REPLY - DOD
Joann, N
The file attached to this e-mail has my edits on top of the Detainee
Policy
Group's edits.
Eliana

{See attached file: DOS_GTMO talking points_SOLIC edits_020909 -- OGC
edits.do .

Caution: This message may contain information protected by the
attorney-client, attorrmey work product, deliberative process, or other
privilege. Do not disseminate without the approval of the Office of the
DoD General Counsel.
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Attached please find the SOLIC (Detainee Policy Group) edits as-

reguested.
{See attached file: DOS_GTMO talking points_SOLIC edits_020909.doc)

However, this must be cleared by someone in- OSD General Counsel,
preferably HEEENNNNEEEER rrior to release.

I've cc'd BB but am uncertain if she's still in her office this
evening. .

Vv

This Message:

Subject:
FW: OSCE: PRESS GUIDANCE FOR
09/09/02 05:47 OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION MEETING
PM
Per phonecon. ron
> —-==- Original Message~---— .
> From: [ RN S :
> Sent: Monday, September 09, 2002 5:25 PM
> To:
> Subject: OSCE: PRESS GUIDANCE FOR OSCE HUMAN DIMENSION

MEETING

DOD JUNE 626

ACLU-RDI 2401 p.2
DODO055876



FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

DOD JUNE

ACLU-RDI 2401 p.3

DODO055877



L X - * .
N

| FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

DOD JUNE 628

ACLU-RDI 2401 p.4
DOD055878



